
A Star Synagogue is Born—Part 1 

The Story of Hollywood Temple Beth El as Recorded in Local Jewish press: Supplement to 
“Stories for 100 Years of Hollywood Temple Beth El” 

Selection of documents from the collection of Rabbi William Kramer, UCLA Library, Department of 
Special Collections, Collection 1739, Western States Jewish Archives Box 62 

Thanks to Laurie Senit for finding this for us and to Maxwell Zupke,  Public Services, 
UCLA Library Special Collections for preparing a scan of the  entire 89 page collection. Collation and 
notation by Rabbi Norbert Weinberg  

Rabbi Willaim Kramer was a noted historian of the history of the Jews of the western United States, 
and had a distinguished career as a Rabbi and a professor of Jewish studies. For the general Los 
Angeles Jewish community, he was probably best known for his weekly column ,”My Shtetele, LA” 
and for being  typecast in movies and ads  as a typical Hasidic Jew, even though he was a Reform 
Rabbi,  https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_M._Kramer 

 
As an indirect connection to Hollywood Temple Beth El, Rabbi Kramer married Betty Wagner, the 
widow of the late Rabbi Joe Wagner, who had served as the Temple’s greatly beloved Rabbi in the 
60’ss and 70’s.  “ Rebbetzin” Betty Wagner was a significant figure in the Jewish community in her 
own, as the founder of the Wagner Program for training Jewish professional communal workers at the 
American Jewish University.Herein follows a selection of the clippings, that highlight the birth, growth 
and turmoil of Hollywood’s first synagogue. The main source was the Bnai Brith Messenger, the main 
Jewish paper of 20th century Los Angeles. The B’nai B’rith Messenger [BBM], named after Los 
Angeles’s foremost nineteenth-century congregation of the same name, chronicled Jewish life in the 
city for almost one hundred years (1897-1995).The paper is still available online through the New 
York Public Library: https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/collections/bnai-brith-
messenger#/?tab=navigation  Dates cited are based on notes of dates of the newspaper publication, 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_M._Kramer
https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/collections/bnai-brith-messenger#/?tab=navigation
https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/collections/bnai-brith-messenger#/?tab=navigation


not the event in reference.

 



 



 



 

 



It turns out that there was a Beth El in Los Angeles prior to our Temple, but it was a short-lived entity. 
It would be “ the people’s congregation” along Conservative, not Reform , lines:  

Dated Nov 30, 1899 

 
Dated Jan 12, 1900

 



There would be an attempted merger with another congregation: dated April 12,1900 

 
It shortly folded: dated Feb 19, 1900 

 
 

 

There is a first run for a High Holy Days service . Tickets: $3! Sept 9 1921 



 
It would take another 20 years for a Beth El to appear on the scene. Oct 14, 1941. Rabbi Dr. Emanuel 
Schreiber, Cantor Nathan Greenwald, President Edward Wise. 

 



A women’s auxiliary is soon launched, Oct 4 1941 

 
 

Shortly thereafter, the official name, Beth El,  was announced. ( from  Bnai Brith Messenger, Oct 21, 
1921, archived at National Library of Israel 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Nov 4 1921. Preparations for new congregation and rental of facility 

 

Registration begins for a Hebrew school: Nov 11, 1921 .   

 

 



Social events begin, as well as the acquisition of a bungalow for a Hebrew school for the children 
:Nov 23, 1921 Soon, there was need of a larger space: Dec 19, 1921 Soon, a new Torah scroll is 
added: Dec 30, 1921. As a reminder of the fervor of the appeal of Zionism to Jews at this period, 
funds are raised through the sale of flags for the Jewish National Fund 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Of course, nothing helps galvanize people like Chanukah 

 

A round of fund-raising begins, Jan 13, 1922 

 



 

There is now a need for a permanent structure. Feb 10, 1922 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rumors of a merger are quashed  .March 3 1022 

 
 

 

 

 

 



March 24, 1922  New officers are elected for the Ladies’ Auxiliary 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Land is acquired, June 23, 1922, for the “ONLY SYNAGOG IN NOTED  

CENTER OF CINEMA ACTIVITIES” 

  
 

The first Bar Mitzvah is also celebrated at this time on Sunday, June 24, 1922 

 
 



Feb 16 1923 Plans are made for the new building 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Soon, the cornerstone is laid and a pipe organ donated for the congregation. June 29, 1923 and  
August 3, 1923 

 

 
 

 

 



Prepping for the dedication 15, 1924 

 
 

And the grand dedication, Feb 29, 1924

 
 



Dec 5  1924 A New Slate of Officers is installed, as is a new Rabbi,M. A. Alstet. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A new Rabbi is chosen August 14, 1925, yet again,Rabbi Maurice Teshnor, 

 
 

 

 



Sept 18, 1925. Rabbi Magnin installs  Rabbi Teshnor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Sept 18, 1925 Announcing plans for 4th annual ball. Tickets $1 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Oct 23 1925  New officers installed, with  new president, B. Minsky. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



A new Rabbi arrives Sept 3, 1926, Rabbi Nathan Barasch 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



April 1, 1927 A New Board, with President S. Miller. 

 
April 15 1927  A Musical Event, now featuring a Universal Studios figure, Mona Ray. 
https://www.imdb.com/name/nm0712943/ 

 Next: A synagogue of moguls and stars is born! 

 

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm0712943/

